

St Thomas Allotment Association

St Thomas Allotment Show Meeting Minutes

[joint mtg of the STAA Cttee (meeting 4/2019) & the Show Sub-cttee]

10th July 2019 at Guys and Hylton

Present: Sally, Alison, new Alison, Becky, Fiona and members of STAA committee

Apologies: Liz

- Prizes sorted out: Alison has the cups. Becky has the adult prize certificates. Sally will bring four Children's certificates.
- Hall set up 8am on the day – all hands to the tables! Dave, Becky, Sally, Alison Walker, Ron, Sue T, Mark and Natalie, Richard, Bev.
Thank you!
- Exhibits: Becky will enter people on a manual spreadsheet with their entry forms – Fiona will provide the money float – Bev will handle the exhibit entry payments.
- Becky will brief the judges before they start their judging.
- Cookery and Taste of produce – Judges decide the winners and the public has a vote on these winners during the afternoon (just for fun). Fiona to manage the public voting.
- Ron has banners, bamboo for exhibit dividers, wooden blocks for exhibit name cards, paper plates etc which he will quality check and tell Alison Walker if we need new stuff.

- Raffle ticket seller on the public entry table (with money float) – volunteers needed.
- Café area – cakes, tea and coffee – volunteers needed.
- Presentation of trophies – Dan or a rugby player
- Raffle Draw – Dan or a rugby player
- Official photographer – Don

Brilliant! We've got a Show!

Next sub-cttee meeting 17th July 7pm at The Prospect Inn on the Quay

(minute taker – Sally)

staacommittee@yahoo.com

Committee signed: 

dated: 3/9/19